AGENDA
City Council Meeting
City of Middleton, Idaho

Date: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 Time: 6:30 p.m.
Location: 6 N. Dewey Ave., Middleton, Idaho

Call-to-order, roll call, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation

Information Items
Karl Gebhardt, P.E., P.H., Resource Systems, Inc. — 2D flood model of River Park
Jack Harrison, P.E., Hyqual — update on IPDES wastewater permitting
Ed Karass, City Treasurer, Financial Update through January 2019
Alan Takeuchi, Middleton Police Department rank pinning ceremony

Action Items

1. Consent Agenda (items of routine administrative business)
a) Consider approving minutes for Council’s January 16, 2019 meeting.
b) Consider ratifying January 18, 2019 and February 1, 2019 payroll amount of
$156,297.93, approving accounts payable through February 5, 2019 in the amount of
$.114,080.30 and ratify debit card purchase through February 5, 2019 in the amount of
$2,189.45.

2. Consider approving a special meeting, jointly with the Planning and Zoning Commission, at
7:00 p.m. on February 28, 2019 at the Trolley Station to share and receive information
about 10-15 Middleton projects affecting the Middleton Community.

3. Consider approving a purchase for AME Electric for installation of a HYAC System at the
Powder River Pump Station in an amount not to exceed $9,700.00.

4, Consider approving a purchase order for Ferguson Water Works for new residential water
meters and radios in an amount not to exceed $62,295.66.

5. Public Hearing. A request by Traditional Capital Partners to terminate that certain
development agreement filed as Inst. No. 200683380 records of Canyon County, Idaho,
regarding Blue Meadows Subdivision preliminary plat approved in 2006.

6. Public Hearing. A request by the City of Middleton to vacate that certain unimproved
public road right-of-way commonly known as West Elm St. abutting the east side of
Cemetery Road, and the east 20 feet of that certain right-of-way commonly known as S.
Dewey Ave. located south of Idaho Street.

Public Comments, Mayor and Coungil Comments, Adjourn 3 é“ .o
*

WW/ _‘ 4% APRIL20. }
. : 27.. . ..' ~
Posted by: - 272% 1910 o

Béwn Dalton, De&puty Clerk

Date: February 4, 2019 2:20 p.m. M
Please contact the City Clerk at (208) 585-3133 if you have special needs or require assistance.



1A



MIDDLETON CITY COUNCIL
JANUARY 19, 2019

The Middleton City Council meeting on January 19, 2019 was called-to-order at 6:30 p.m. by
Mayor Darin Taylor who then introduced Deputy Clerk Dawn Dalton.

Roll Call: Council Members Carrie Huggins, Jeff Garner, and Council President Rob Kiser were
present. Council Member Beverly Furner was excused.

Action ltems:

1. Consent Agenda (items of routine administrative business)
a) Consider approving minutes for Council’s January 2, 2019 meeting.
b) Consider ratifying January 4, 2019 payroll in the amount of $69,098.70,
ratifying debit card payments thru January 7, 2019 in the amount of
$12,263.71, and approving accounts payable thru January 15, 2019 in the
amount of $238,982.37.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve consent agenda items a and b was
seconded by Council Member Garner and carried unanimously. Council Member Furner
arrived.

2. Consider ratifying purchase of e-citation equipment for Middleton Police
Department using Idaho Transportation Department grant funds awarded to the
city in an amount not to exceed $10,013.65.

Mayor Taylor called and introduced the agenda item, and asked if there was anyone in the
audience who would like to speak to this item: none.

Motion: Motion by Council Member Furner to ratify the purchase of e-citation equipment was
seconded Council Member Garner and carried unanimously.

3. Consider approving a request from the Middleton Chamber of Commerce to
waive the Trolley Station rental fees for the Chamber’s monthly meetings in
2019.

Mayor Taylor called and introduced the agenda item, and asked if there was anyone in the
audience who would like to speak to this item: none.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve the request was seconded by
Council Member Huggins and carried unanimously.

4, Consider approving Resolution No.420-19 declaring certain city property
obsolete or surplus and authorizing its disposition for fair-market value, if
any.

Mayor Taylor called and introduced the agenda item, and asked if anyone in the audience
would like to speak to this item: none.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve Resolution No. 420-19 was

seconded by Council Member Garner and carried unanimously.
e
Middleton City Council Meeting January 16, 2019 Page 1



5. Consider approving Resolution No. 421-19 declaring certain unclaimed
property deemed abandoned and surplus, and authorizing its disposition
by public auction according to state law.

Mayor Taylor called and introduced the agenda item, and asked if anyone in the audience
would like to speak to this item: none.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to approve Resolution No. 421-19 was seconded
by Council Member Huggins and carried unanimously.

6. Consider amending the condition of preliminary plat approval for Sawtooth Lake
Subdivision from fencing the perimeter of the subdivision to fencing the perimeter
of each phase prior to final plat approval.

Mayor Taylor called and introduced the agenda item, and asked the applicant’s
representative if he had anything to add.

Tim Mokwa representing Hayden Homes stated that it is somewhat atypical for a whole
subdivision to be fenced not just as phases are submitted for a final plat approval. Hayden
Homes is trying to comply with the code.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser amend the condition of the preliminary plat
approval for Sawtooth Lake Subdivision from fencing the perimeter of the subdivision to
fencing the perimeter of each phase prior to final plat approval was seconded by Council
Member Garner and carried unanimously.

Information ltems
1. Council Discussion about any subject: none.

Public, Debartment and Council Comments: Council Member Garner gave a brief report
about the school board meeting held on January 14, 2019 and the progress being made by the
students and staff in the district.

Adjourn: Mayor Taylor adjourned the meeting at 7:10 p.m.

ATTEST: Mayor Darin Taylor

Dawn M. Dalton, Deputy Clerk
Minutes Approved: February 6, 2019

Middleton City Council Meeting January 16, 2019 Page 2






CITY OF MIDDLETON
1103 W MAIN STREET * MIDDLETON

Administrative Office: 208-585-3133
Fax: 208-585-9601

Emergency After Hours: 208-921-0029

PURCHASE ORDER

VENDOR COPY
PURCHASE ORDER - NUMBER: 2019029
___
To: Ship to:
1153 CITY OF MIDDLETON
AME ELECTRIC, INC. 1103 W MAIN STREET
3621 ARTHUR STREET PO BOX 487
CALDWELL ID 83605 MIDDLETON ID 83644
P. O. Date Delivery Date Requested By Department Req Number Terms
02/01/2019 WATER FUND 0
Quantity Description Unit Price Total
1.00 POWDER RIVER BOOSTER ELECTRICA 60-434-510 9,700.00 9,700.00
Freight on Board: SHIPPING & HANDLING 0.00
**Error**
TOTAL PO AMOUNT 9,700.00

Authorized Signature




jamie@ameelectric.com

JAMIE J. WINTERS AME Electric MIKE S. TENHULZEN
& mike@ameelectric.com

3621 ARTHUR STREET
CALDWELL, IDAHO
PHONE: (208) 459-8959
EAX: (208) 459-2243

IDAHO CONTRACTOR LICENSE # C 2854 OREGON CCB #221860
PUBLIC WORKS LICENSE # 11544-AA-4 (16000)
UL 508A INDUSTRIAL CONTROL PANEL LICENSE # E 312625
MSHA CERTIFIED - ID NUMBER # N 760
WEB SITE: www.ameelectric.com
January 25, 2019

To: CITY OF MIDDLETON

Ref: POWDER RIVER PUMP STATION HVAC
A.M.E. PROPOSAL #2019-143

A.M.E. Electric, Inc. is pleased to present this proposal for your review and consideration.

INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL:

1. Demo and remove existing 120volt panel and disconnect
2. Provide and install one (1) 100amp, 480volt, fused, Nema 1 disconnect
3. Provide and install one (1) 75kva, 480-208/120volt transformer
4. Provide and install one (1) 200amp, 208/120volt, 3-phase, main breaker panel
5. Provide and install two (2) 60amp, 208volt circuits to new Furnace
6. Provide and install one (1) 30amp, 208volt circuit for AC
a) Provide and install one (1) 30amp, 208volt Nema 3R disconnect
b) Flex whip to AC
7. Terminate and test
8. Electrical permit

NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL:
1. Supply or installation of HVAC equipment

COST AS DETAILED ......ccccevimieiinrercncnnicececnccnraneses.$9,700.00

A.M.E. Electric, Inc. appreciates this opportunity and we strive to earn your future
business. Should you have any questions, or require any additional information please
feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

Jamie J. Winters
Owner / Estimator






CITY OF MIDDLETON

PURCHASE ORDER - NUMBER: 2019030

PURCHASE ORDER

BUDGETED ITEM? ___ Yes
FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY - NOT TO BE SENT TO VENDORS

1103 W MAIN STREET * MIDDLETON
Administrative Office: 208-585-3133
Fax: 208-585-9601

Emergency After Hours: 208-921-0029

To: Ship to:
737 CITY OF MIDDLETON
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1701 1103 W MAIN STREET
P. 0. BOX 802817 PO BOX 487
CHICAGO IL 60680-2817 MIDDLETON ID 83644
R
P. O. Date Delivery Date Created By Department Req Number Terms
02/01/2019 ekarass WATER FUND 0
— s
Quantity Description Unit Price Total
144.00 1000G RESIDENTIAL WATER METERS  60-434-515 157.91 22,739.04
180.00 M520M-F-1-TC-TC-E-MI 2P PIT TC W-ID  60-434-515 173.16 31,168.80
54.00 M520M -F1-TC-X-E-MI 1P PIT W-ID/LD  60-434-515 155.33 8,387.82
Freight on Board: SHIPPING & HANDLING 0.00
**Error*+
TOTAL PO AMOUNT 62,295.66

Authorized Signature




£ FERGUSON'

WATERWORKS

FEI 1822
452 NORTH LOCUST GROVE RD.
MERIDIAN, ID 83642-0000

Phone: 208-855-2040
Fax: 208-855-2869

Deliver To:
From:
Comments:

Aldon Enbysk

18:58:55 DEC 18 2018

Page 1 of 1

FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1701
Price Quotation
Phone: 208-855-2040
Fax: 208-855-2869

Bid No: B195915 Cust Phone: 208-585-6611
Bid Date: 12/17/18 Terms: NET 10TH PROX
Quoted By: MC
Customer: CITY OF MIDDLETON Ship To: CITY OF MIDDLETON
METER ACCOUNT METER ACCOUNT
PO BOX 487 786 WHIFFIN LANE
MIDDLETON, ID 83644 MIDDLETON, ID 83644
Cust PO#: METER QUOTE Job Name: METER QUOTE
Item Description Quantity Net Price UM Total
SSX2X138P1GLXSXD .LF 5/8X3/4 SR2 1000G TRPL 6 L/ HSG 144 157.910 EA 22739.04
S5396353752203M| N M520M7F 1-TC-TC-E-MI 2P PIT TC W-ID/ 72 173.160 EA 12467.52
SUBTOTAL 35206.56
$5396353752203M! M520M-F1-TC-TC-E-MI 2P PIT TC W-ID/ 108 173.160 EA 18701.28
S55396353752201MI M520M-F1-TC-X-E-MI 1P PIT W-ID/LD 54 155330 EA 8387.82
SUBTOTAL 27089.10
Net Total: $62295.66
Tax: $0.00
Freight: $0.00
Total: $62295.66

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours). SHIPMENTS BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE
AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE
ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CONTACT YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY FOR ASSISTANCE WITH DBE/MBE/WBE/SMALL BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon

Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into commerce. This Quote is offered contingent upon the
Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and found either following this document, or

on the web at http:/wolseleyna.com/terms_conditionsSaie.html.
Govt Buyers: Allitems are open market unless noted otherwise.

LEAD LAW WARNING: It is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other applicable law in potable water
systems anticipated for human consumption. Products with *NP in the description are NOT lead free and can only be instailed in non-potable

applications.

uyer is solely responsible for product selection.






¥

AL

ﬂ
T o
i )

18

Recording Requested By and
When Recorded Return to:

City Clerk

City of Middleton
P.0.Box L.
Middleton, Idaho 83644

For Recording Purposes Do
Not Write Above This Line

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
BLUE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

This Development Agreement entered into by and between the City of Middleton,
a municipal corporation in the State of Idaho, hereinafier referred to as "City", and
Richard M Phillips and Staci Phillips Trust, whose address is 210 Murray Street, Boise,
Idaho 83714, the owner of the real property described herein and applicant(s) for BLUE
MEADOWS Subdivision, hereafter referred to as "Developer”.

WHERIEAS, the Developer has applied to the City for a zone change to R-3 for
- the Development of the property described as attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein on Exhibit 1 ("Property") to develop a Residential Subdivision, which
includes approximately 80 acres of residential uses. The Property is currently zoned Ag.
The Developer has enclosed a concept plan which is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

WEEREAS, the City, pursuant to Section 67-6511A, Idaho Code, has the
authority to conditionally rezone the property and to enter into a development agreement
for the purpose of allowing, by agreement, a specific development to proceed in a specific
area and for a specific purpose or use which is appropriate in the area, but for which all
allowed uses for the requested zoning may not be appropriate pursuant to the Idaho Code
and the Middleton City Code.

WHEREAS, the Middleton City Code allows a property owner or developer to
request that an application for zoning or zoning map amendment be processed in
connection with the execution of a development agreement, wherein through such
development agreement, a property owner or developer may agree to make written
commitments concerning the use or development of a subject parcel in exchange for the
change of zoning requested; and

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agreement 1

2
(e

289

r
LI

(AJ
i

s
i




WHEREAS, the City is willing to allow the proposed development within the City
Of Middleton, Idaho, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the Special
Conditions attached hereto; and '

WEHEREAS, the City desires to induce Developer to develop the Property
because the development proposed by Developer is in the public interest. The City
believes that development by Developer will generate additional tax revenue, provide
employment, and stimulate beneficial commercial growth and development; and

WEEREAS, the City acknowledges that Developer and its successors and/or
assigns are relying upon the effectiveness of this Development Agreement in the decision
to purchase the Property; and

WHEREAS, the City has approved the requested annexation and zoning to R3
subject to the following terms and/or commitments and desires to formalize and clarify
the respective obligations of the parties.

WEEREFOKE, the City of Middleton and the Developer do enter into this
Agreement and for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, duties and obligations
herein set forth, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE I
LEGAL AUTHORITY

1.1  This Development Agreement is made pursuant to and in accordance with
the provisions of Idaho Code Section 67-6511A and Middleton City Code, Title 5,
Chapter 7).

ARTICLEIX
ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

2.1  The City will adopt an ordinance amending the Middleton Zoning
- Ordinance to rezone the property to R-3. The Ordinance will become
effective after its passage, approval, and publication and the execution and
recordation of this Development Agreement.

2.2 This Development Agreement shall not prevent the City in subsequent
actions applicable to the Property, from applying new ordinances and
regulations of general application adopted by the City in exercise of its
police pewers that do not conflict with Developer’s property rights, the
parties’ commitments applicable to the Property as set forth herein, or the
R-3 zone classification approved hereby. Any such subsequent ordinances
shall not supersede the specific commitments set forth herein.

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agreement 2



ARTICLE X
CONDITIONS ON BEVELOPMENT

The sole uses(s) allowed and restrictions pursuant to this conditional rezone as
reflected in this Agreement are as follows:

3.1 Developer shall develop the Property subject to the conditions and limitations
set forth in this Agreement, and to the standards that the City has in force at the
time of the annexation application for the R-3 zoning classification except as
otherwise provided in this Agreement (the “Praoject”). Developer shall further
submit such applications regarding preliminary and final plat reviews and any
other applicable applications as may be required by the City.

3.2 Developer agrees that, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, the conceptual
site development plan (the “Conceptual Plan™) attached hereto as Exhibit B
shall dictate the type of development to be constructed in each of the
components of the Project. Block lengths shall apply in accordance with the
approved conceptual plan. Residential densities within the Project shall not
exceed three (3) dwelling units per gross acre.

3.3 The Project shall comply with the Middleton Comprehensive Plan and
Middleton City Code, and all state and federal law as they exist in final form
at the time the development application was submitted, except as otherwise
provided in this Agreement and will require a complete set of plans which
shall include:

3.4.1 Site plan including street, curb and gutter, street signs, irrigation lines,
sidewalk and site lighting;

3.4.2 Underground utility plan including water, sanitary sewer, storm
drainage, irrigation, and fire protection;

3.4.3 Any other required improvements set forth as conditions of approval;
Soils report, including bearing values, soils profile, ground water and
other elements as requested by the City Engineer or Building Official;

3.4.4 Review and Approval by the City Engineer and Building Official of
site, utility, and landscape plans before a building permit is issued.

34  Unless otherwise agreed, Developer will at its sole expense, design and
construct all public improvements as shown in this development agreement in
strict accordance with the Middleton City Code in existence at the time of the
development application or as otherwise provided in this Agreement.

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agresment 3



3.5  Street Improvements and Access. Developer agrees to submit a traffic
impact study to the City acceptable to the City Engineer. In particular, the
traffic study shall be in accordance with the standards identified in the
Transportation Impact Analyses for Site Development, 2005, by the
Institute of Transportation Engineers. At a minimum, such a traffic impact
study must consider the cumulative impacts of surrounding developments.
Developer agrees to mitigate its proportionate share of adverse traffic
impacts as required by the City.

3.5.1 Developer shall make any and all necessary street improvements
as provided in the Conceptual Plan and required by the City Engineer
pursuant to the Traffic Impact Study;

3.5.2 Developer shall construct the following street improvements to
standards adopted by the City including associated curb, gutter and
sidewalk per the requirements of the Middleton City Code in effect as of
the effective date of this Development Agreement, and the Traffic Impact
Study.

3.5.2 Project accesses shall conform to the diagram contained in Exhibit
2.

3.5.3 Review and Approval by the City Engineer and Building Official
of any and all street improvements and access shall be required before
building permits shall be issued.

3.5.4 Provided the Developer is in substantial compliance as determined
by the City Engineer, building permits may be issued prior to the
completion of secondary street improvements.

3.9 Landscape Improvements.

3.6.1 Developer shall provide landscaping on designated frontages in
accordance with exhibit 2 and the provisions of the Middleton City Code
in place as of the effective date of this Development Agreement.

3.6.2 Developer will provide landscaping in accordance with the
provisions of the City of Middleton for R-3 zoned properties in place as of
the effective date of this Development Agreement as depicted with the
Conceptnal Plan.

3.6.3 Developer or its successors or assigns shall maintain all site
landscape areas as required by law.

3.7 Sethacks.

3.7.1 Developer shall comply with the setbacks for R-3 zoned property
as provided in the Middleton City Code in effect as of the effective date of

this Development Agreement.

3.8 Utilities.

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agreement 4



3.8.1 Developer shall bring to the Property all utilities it requires for
development subject to appropriate reimbursement provisions in
latecomers’ agreements, except for sanitary sewer, a separate agreement
for sewer appiies.

3.8.2 Developer shall construct all on-site utilities required for:
development of the Property, including sewer, water, electricity, natural
gas, and any others Developer deems appropriate.

3.8.3 All on-site utilities shall be constructed underground.

3.9 Conditions, Security for Completior: All of the conditions set forth herein
shall be complied with or shall be secured by a letter of credit for completion
by the Developer before a Final Plat Approval or Occupancy permit will be
granted. Failure to comply by a letter of credit for completion of the
conditions within the time frame established in the subdivision plat approval
conditions, the Middleton City Code or the terms of this Agreement shall
result in a default of this Agreement by the Developer. The Developer may
be allowed to provide a letter of credit for certain conditions at one hundred
and fifty percent (150%) of the estimated cost of completion pursuant to
Middleton City Code, and, provided the Developer is in substantial
compliance, to be determined by the City Engineer, the City Council may
issue building permits prior to completion of certain secondary public
improvements.

3.11 Expanded Use. No change in the use or restriction specified in this
Agreement shall be allowed or changed without modification of this
Agreement pursuant to the requirements of the Middleton City Code. In the
event Developer changes or expands the use permitted by this Agreement or
fails to comply with the restrictions without formal modification of this
Agreement as allowed by the Middleton City Code, Developer shall be in -
defanlt of this Agreement.

3.12 Commencement of Censtruction: The Developer shall commence
construction of site infrastructure (e.g., grading of streets or installation of
utilities) within five years of the effective date of this Agreement.
Developer acknowledges that preliminary plat approval is valid for twelve
(12) months pursuant to Middleton City Code § 6-2-3(FX3). Upon
Developers request an extension of 12 months shall be allowed for cause.
In the event the Developer fails to commence construction within the time
periods herein stated, the Developer shall be in default of this Agreement.

3.i3  Finel building Permit. Final building permit approval and construction of
the improvements on the Property, in accordance with those approvéd plans,
shall be deemed to satisfy the conditions and obligations of Developer set
forth in this Development Agreement.

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agreement 5



ARTICLE IV
AFFIDAVIT OF PROPERTY OWNERS

4.1  An affidavit of all owners of the Property agreeing to submit the Property
to this Development Agreement and to the provisions set forth in Idaho
Code Section 67-6511A and Middleton City Code shall be provided and is
incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE V
DEFAULT

5.1  In the event Developer, its successors or assigns or subsequent owners of
the Property or any other person acquiring an interest in the Property, fail
to faithfully comply with all of the terms and conditions. included in this
Agreement, this Agreement may be modified or terminated by the
Middleton City Council upon compliance with the requirements of the
Middleton City Code. In the event the City Council determines that this
Agreement shall be modified, the terms of this. Agreement shall be
amended and Developer shall comply with the amended terms. Failure to
comply with the amended terms shall result in default. In the event the
City Council, afier compliance with the requirements of the Middleton City
Code, determines that this Agreement shall be terminated, the zoning of the
Property shall revert to City R-3 zoning. All uses of the Property, which
are not consistent with City R-3 zoming shall cease. Nothing herein shall
prevent Developer from applying for any nature of use permit consistent
with City R-3 zoning. A waiver by the City of any default by Developer of
any one or more of the covenants or conditions hereof shall apply solely to
the breach and breaches waived and shall not bar any other rights or
remedies of the City or apply to any subsequent breach of any such or
other covenants and conditions.

52  The execution of this Development Agreement and the written
commitments contained herein shall be deemed written consent to change
the zoning of the Property to its prior designation upon failure of the
conditions imposed upon Developer by this Development Agreement.

53 Remedies and Specific Performance. In addition to the remedies
provided by the Default provisions herein, any applicable Permits issued
pursuant to this Agreement, and the proceedings Findings of Facts and
Conclusions of Law issued herein may be revoked at any time for a material
violation of the permit, or any material violation of any condition thereof,
by motion of the City Council after notice and Developer’s failure to cure
such failure within thirty (30) days, followed by a due process hearing upon
at least ten (10) days written notice to Developer. The City Council, after
finding that Developer has exercised due diligence in curing any such

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agreement 6



failure, may provide a reasonable extension of time for Developer to-cure
such failures. In the event a breach of this Agreement in addition to all
other remedies at law or in equity, and as set forth in this Agreement.

5.4  Financial Assurance. In the event that certain improvements are not
completed by Developer as required under this Agreement, Developer shall submit a
mutually acceptable bond, cash deposit, certified check, or irrevocable bank letter of
credit, or other security agreement to the City for one hundred fifty percent (150%)
of the estimated costs associated with the completion thereof as estimated by the
City Engineer and approved by the CITY prior to the issuance of an occupancy
permit for any of the buildings within the Project for which said improvements are
required to be constructed. In the event Developer fails to complete construction of
the specified improvements within a period of time as required under this
Agreement, the City may proceed to have such work completed. In order to
accomplish this, the City may appropriate said security agreement, bond, cash,
deposit, or letter of credit.

ARTICLE VI ,
UNENFORCEAELE PROVISIONS

6.1 If any term, provision, commitment or restriction of this Development
Agreement or the application thereof to any party or circumstances shall,
to any extent be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
instrument shall remain in full force and effect.

6.2  This Development Agreement is intended to be supplemental to all other
local, City, State and Federal Code requirements, rules and regulations,
and is established to assure compatibility of the resulting land use with the
surrounding area. Provided, however, that to the extent this Development
Agreement conflicts with any provision of the Middleton City Code, this
Development Agreement shall prevail to the extent permitted by law.

ARTICLE VII
ASSIGNMENT AND TRANSFER

7.1  After its execution, the Development Agreement shall be recorded in the
office of the County Recorder at the expense of the Applicant. Each
commitment and restriction on the development subject to this Agreement,
shall be a burden on the Property, shall be appurtenant to and for the
benefit of the Property, adjacent property and other residential property
near the Property and shall run with the land. This Development-
Agreement shall be binding on the City and the Applicant and owners, and
their respective heirs, administrators, executors, agents, legal
representatives, successors and assigns; provided, however, that if all or .

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agreement 7



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

any portion of the Property is divided and each owner of a legal lot shall
only be responsible for duties and obligations associated with an owner's
parcel and shall not be responsible for duties and obligations or defaults as
to other parcels of lots within the Property. The new owner of the
Property or any portion thereof (including, without limitation, any owner
who acquires its interest by foreclosure, trustee's sale or otherwise) shall
be liable for all commitments and other obligations arising under this
Agreement with respect only to such owner's lot or parcel.

ARTICLE VII
GENERAL MATTERS

Amendments. Any alteration or change to this Development Agreement
shall be made only after complying with the notice and hearing provisions
of Idaho Code Section 67-6509, as required by Middleton City Code, Title
5, Chapter 7.

Paragraph Headings. This Development Agreement shall be construed
according to its fair meaning and as if prepared by both parties hereto.
Titles and captions are for convenience only and shall not constitute a
portion of this Development Agreement. As used in this Development
Agreement, masculine, feminine or neuter gender and the singular or
plural number shall each be deemed to include the others wherever and
whenever the context so dictates.

Choice of Law, This Development Agreement shall be constred in
accordance with the laws of the State of Idaho 1in effect at the time of the
execution of this Development Agreement. Any action brought in
connection with this Development Agreement shall be brought in a court
of competent jurisdiction located in Canyon County, Idaho.

Notices. Any notice which a party may desire to give to another party
must be in writing and may be given by personal delivery, by mailing the
same by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested postage
prepaid, or by Federal Express or other reputable overnight delivery
service, to the party to whom the notice is directed at the address of such
party set forth below.

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agreement 8



Middleton: City Clerk
City of Middleton
P.O Box 487
Middleton, Idaho 83644

Developer:  Mr. Richard M. Phillips and Staci Phillips Trust

210 Murray Street
Boise, Idaho 83714

Or such other addresses and to such other persons as the parties may hereafter
designate in writing to the other parties. Any such notice shall be deemed given
upon delivery if by personal delivery, upon deposit in the United States mail, if
sent by mail pursuant to the foregoing.

8.5  Atiorneys' Fees and Costs. In the event an action is brought to enforce
any provision of this Agreement, or in the event an action is brought to
recover damages for breach of this Agreement, , the prevailing party in such
action shall be entitled to recover from the other party all reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs incurred, including attorneys' fees and cost incurred
on appeal.

8.6  Effective Date. This Development Agreement shall be effective after
delivery to each of the parties hereto of a fully executed copy of the
Development Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto caused this Agreement to
be executed, on the day and year first above written.
£2L42.; 2006.

CiTY OF MIDDLETON

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agresment




STATE OF IDAHO )
) ss
County of Canyon )

X m the year of 2006, before me

¥ e [ 2 i .
known or 1dent1ﬁed to me, to be the persons whose names are subscnbed to the w1thm
and foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same, and were
so authorized to do so for and on behalf of said City of Middleton.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and afﬁxed m‘ - official seal the
day and year first above written.

wotEdegy Vsl
‘guhl : T, {

/ ‘-.’,‘s-" {4

My Comrmssmn e}lcpn'es

Richard M. Phillips

-

=4 .i",': ) W, ."‘.

’l i ., ’Ir‘

By Richard M. Phﬂ]iﬁs

Staci Phillips Trust .-,

By: Richard M. Phillips
Its: Trustee '

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agretment 10



STATE OF IDAHO )

. )ss
County of Ada)

s

On this 2 day of N/ /j7 . , in the year 2006, before me, personally appeared’
Richard M. Phillips, known or identified to me to be the Trustee of the Staci Phillips

Trust and acknowledged to me that he executed the same, and was so authorized to do so
for and on behalf of Staci Phillips Trust.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the
day and year first above written.

2 otaly Public to 3
ReSIdmg at: / ( ‘ ; & oﬁn -
My Commission: éxplres. 5,-2. L7 wI Ry

STATE OF IDAHO ) T

() " v
)ss. “nd 78 OF W,

County of Ada) REL TR

P
On this { day of >/ | % -, in the year 2006, before me, personally appeared
Richard M. Phillips, known or identified to me to be the person whose name is subscribed

to the within and forgoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the
day and year first above writlen.

J 4 // )’// %f’ ‘.“:""'“"'M.? _,

‘Mllllll..,

‘\‘;&; STRI ;e :,'

!Osa '
, e,
£ A _mb !i' _AR .Irv ‘_-
Nt)tary Pubhc for Idaho § + NS ¥
Residing at: 7/ %% 5§
My Commission ¢xpires &?"m“ .-@“:29 &

U 1%, 7 Yeagggent P o

Paradise Valley Subdivision Annexation an Zoning Application

Richard M. Phillips
210 Murray Street
Boise, Idaho 83714

BLUE MEADOWS Development Agresment 11



BLUE MEADOWS BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Rev. June 6, 2005

A PORTION OF THE NORTH Y% OF SECTION 3, T.4N,, R.2W., BOISE MERIDIAN, CANYON
COUNTY, IDAHO, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE EAST % CORNER OF SECTION 3, T.4N., R.2W., BOISE MERIDIAN,
CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO, THENCE;

S 89°26'41"W  1320.31 FEET ALONG THE MID-SECTION LINE (the basis of bearings) TO A 1/16®
CORNER, THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE MID-SECTION
LINE

$89°26'41" W  1320.31 FEET TO THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION, THENCE

S89°2641"W  1318.76 FEET TO A 1/16® CORNER, THENCE ALONG A 1/16® LINE
N00°4720"E 1324.68 FEET TO A 1/16® CORNER, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTH
RIGHT OF WAY OF FOOTHILL ROAD, THENCE ALONG THE 1/16™ LINE

N 89°27°05”E  1319.81 FEET TO A 1/16® CORNER, THENCE CONTINUING ALONG A /16"
LINE

N 89°38'09"E  1320.73 FEET TO A 1/16™ CORNER, THENCE ALONG A 1/16® LINE

$00°5125" W 1320.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINS 80.18 ACRES

C:NEW WORD DOCS\BLUE MEADOWS\BLUE MEADOWS BDRY.doc



ERhs ReT T agaE
ey bmp

g oIt







Z FoVd o/ ¥o08 LV'id

QRLINYLSEII
S/ 13F0LS VidHL H

GINYYN FSIMETHIO $SITNN e e e e e o = ' 507 01 L¥IATY OL

FOIN 194 S SININISVI AIINLN a0y Pwi-30-303 )
oN3o3? e i —_— R ——— AR —r—— P —
|
(998 M,08,80695 |
s — ., g e e N Eeey—p———— mtl——r|
- SO IRE w S0'02E
HLIYON & LIIYLS - - Hiy g
ageps T FIIEELS g0 duiprsey
~ - — = —- L A Fp— - —— py
Fr-zg=- "=z~~~ 1-— 75, T I3 tm—————— S =
anana Aasioy .n._. oo Jo°0L 1052 _z oY /e. “__ [eaoct __
1 ¢ ’
n.mmm§ m Nﬂ%m@ . I b / !
! ‘ x e 1| e
2 3 x x1| ©f OF | % W._
b m .m -8 _ﬂ, 2 |
y ¢ X 9 S VR Y ! i '
ne'” FOTCW jodop LT syy sw ssqgoq potosymooyay ) ' ' ! '
t 3.88605 ! = : 7,860685 1
{ o4 u'y 7] T1-
1 . 1 Xl ] i
I D S S [+ H ! ,
sg { NOAWVD 40 ALNAOI Lo @) Tl i ekl I R g
0 b i
¢ OHYVOl 40 VLS [NV VR (N N S A LR, 0 ' .
1 I ! A3 EXl
ol 1 | ' g X
I 3 - ! y X :
: i 33 38 R T
_avoubuz » Y M v . s 8 4 ' M L ,aes )
C " " R LAkt o5t
FETIG (T _ i f _
' ! .%— ! '
1
t I
) m ! . sw £=3 ¢ ”- "
wuer' HIFCHR s0dop~ L81 s 195 puo Wit 96 : os . A _.
PEBY dax 405 OLORBIY 2289 | JOIUTHM SSINLIM NI 7 ~ AW NOSNWOM-@ -~ —/="— ~ 7,96068 5 i
;
rapow 1 " - 108! !
60 AOBINS DY) SIVESOrA0s A14002203 LY 10 SIWE IO PUD Apains eyf i 2y, _ S
04 Buipa023D 1981205 8] NOILY IIQIT OWI V) USHHA NO/LIINISTG | s
DYt Jou Apppies meypaagL CUOY20Ip A J0pUn 10 SW AG PpDW SOM - - ﬂ M
H ! )
4, . O a4 -2 - % N
oavar ‘warzraom o1 NOJLIGAY SAVN N N 3
[} [} - .
. a1 g0 Aoasns syi jow | M g} i o
L1200 Aqassy ap 4esUiGU3 [OWOIRE8J0IG O ‘{I0CUBADY A UIAIGH 1 ! _.s. ! A '
: ) - EFaeN i, _n R N T . B L A .
gg | WOAWYD 40 ALWNO2. SR , A = = - :
¢ - OHYQl 40 F1VLS . ) AV ssz 5 oo |
. { ——
OUBPI *AIUNC3 VORUTSI "VOLNIPRIN 10 Iid VOYIMDH 3 4 .-a/ : : —— ~-GHOINOI— ° ..m_
Ot 40 &1 19041 O 1200 © Buyeq 06D 'uoIpLioly B5(0F OYI 4O ISoM 3 == g L8 7 Bl 622 “ 2
Z 80UDY Y10N b diysumoy ' UOHIRE G 4077 JUIRADY 4O 1300 D JO Iy 799 - r )

Il hdee T SR

@34

g0i8sa

LV

P e
M, 090685 o, 6i0l85 GL0E
:
.Q\r‘hs\e.ls\l\.\
" -0
3 p._ N eE
N, e ™ -
Ry %y IFULS
N N .
&) 8 seresov 6% " n,SEO9N $r¥
o i £
o1 oSEN £CH
- !.M b 7, 80488 3, 0F,06,585 LTE
4 3,08, £0./CN EF°OF
# 008N 0F 62
N T, 8Eovbs MW
M.STbZs N
bujoeg H2 HD
o0e 84

Z 9bog Q[ 1008 1okt
LAGIHITR WA T

i OHY I ‘NOLITATIW OL NOILLIdaV | SAZM




130’

130’

$89°38'£F

& N3 M
S .<Mm,
s X &
X R €
EEBL
: D
..sWMﬁM@ﬁ
— My=




% 22,23/ T
' s

LY 7 , ’m”,ﬁ&”ﬂ—"/\{éf««ﬂ

'

‘ 2 7 / L e A« o AL 6 4 _/C( ) Nede

A AL | Lt
W 22 481 02k Huc.




T2 OV B H00ZT I¥IT KLNCOD KQANYD (X400) OAVIL “NOISTAIIN O NOILIACY 199N0L 10 TVIs

"AHYAdl NOLITaaIw
aL

—  WOILIGGY EINEF

/4

LV7&

. T
~
140D @annaay ¥ SI SHL



" sea N FE
o 200

T—=

Yotey Rood

AT OF JONESt ADDITION TO MIDDLETON, IDAHO

(COPY) CANYON GOUNTY PLAT BOOK 2 PAGE 3




